ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COVMM TTEE
April 14, 2009
8:04 a.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bob Lynn, Chair
Representative Paul Seaton, Vice Chair
Representative Craig Johnson

Represent ati ve Peggy W1 son
Representati ve Max G uenberg
Representati ve Pete Petersen

VEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Carl Gatto
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 225

“"An Act relating to the State Procurenent Code; relating to the
pr ocur enent of suppl i es, servi ces, pr of essi onal servi ces,
construction servi ces, state fisheries product s, state
agricultural products, state tinber, and state lunber; relating
to procurenment preferences; relating to procurenent by the
office of the onbudsman, the Al aska I|ndustrial Devel opnent and
Export Authority, the Al aska Energy Authority, and other state
agenci es and public corporations; and providing for an effective
date."

- MOVED CSHB 225( STA) OUT OF COWM TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 205

"An Act relating to the permanent fund dividend of an otherw se
qualified individual who dies during the qualifying year; and
providing for an effective date."

- MOVED CSHB 205( STA) QUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 225

SHORT TI TLE: STATE PROCUREMENT CODE
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) FAI RCLOUGH

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -1- April 14, 2009



04/ 10/ 09
04/ 10/ 09
04/ 14/ 09

H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
H) STA, FIN
H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

NN N

BILL: HB 205
SHORT TI TLE: PERMANENT FUND DI VI DEND FOR DECEASED
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) CRAWORD

03/ 25/ 09 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 25/ 09 (H) STA, FIN
04/ 14/ 09 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

ANNA FAI RCLOUGH

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 225 as prinme sponsor.

CRYSTAL KOENEMAN, St af f

Representati ve Anna Faircl ough

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: During the hearing on HB 225, answered
questions on behalf of Representative Fairclough, prinme sponsor.

VERN JONES, Chief Procurenent Oficer

Di vision of Ceneral Services

Depart ment of Adm nistration

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented a sectional analysis to HB 225.

PAUL GRASSI, Staff

Representative Harry Crawford

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Present ed HB 205 on behal f of
Representative Crawford, prime sponsor.

CHRI S POAG Assistant Attorney General

Cvil Division

Commerci al & Fair Business Section

Depart ment of Law (DQL)

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: During the hearing on HB 205, answered
guesti ons.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 2- April 14, 2009



CHRI STI NE MARASI GAN, St af f

Representati ve Kevin Meyer

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered a question on behalf of
Representative Meyer during the hearing on HB 205.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
8:04: 08 AM

CHAIR BOB LYNN called the House State Affairs Standing Commttee
meeting to order at 8:04 a.m Representatives Seaton, W] son

Petersen, and Lynn were present at the <call to order.
Representati ves Johnson and G uenberg arrived as the neeting was
i n progress.

HB 225- STATE PROCUREMENT CODE

8:04:59 AM

CHAI R LYNN announced that the first order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 225, "An Act relating to the State Procurenent Code
relating to the procurenent of supplies, services, professiona
services, construction services, state fisheries products, state
agricultural products, state tinber, and state lunber; relating
to procurenent preferences; relating to procurenent by the
office of the onbudsman, the Al aska Industrial Devel opnent and
Export Authority, the Al aska Energy Authority, and other state
agenci es and public corporations; and providing for an effective
date."

8:05:12 AM

ANNA FAI RCLOUGH, Alaska State Legislature, stated that the
proposed | egi sl ati on woul d change procurenment procedures for the
State of Alaska. She related that |ast sunmer she began working
to make changes regarding veterans' preference [bidding], which
is when she found there were inconsistencies in the state's
procurenent code. She discovered from the state's chief
procurenent officer that many challenges were faced by state
enpl oyees every time a bid canme forward that dealt with a
pr ef er ence. For exanple, sonetinmes bids had to be re-bid.
Furthernore, the formulas were calculated differently on each
bid, which required additional training.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 3- April 14, 2009



8:06:42 AM

CRYSTAL KOENEMAN, Staff, Representative Anna Fairclough, Al aska
State Legislature, added that the bill sponsor had been
approached by the state's chief procurenment officer who had been
keepi ng track of inconsistencies within the procurenent code for
a nunber of years. She said the sponsor believes that [HB 225]
is somet hing that needs to happen.

8:07:56 AM

VERN JONES, Chief Procurenent Oficer, Division of General
Services, Department of Administration, presented the sectiona

analysis for HB 225. He stated that many of the proposed
changes would reorganize and streanline preferences. He said
Section 1 would update a citation because of "the renunbering of
a preference.” Section 2 would anend the |local agricultural
preference to grant bid preference based on the qualifying bid
price, rather than |owest price. In response to Representative
Seaton, he clarified that the bill would "mke the preference
apply directly to the qualifying bid." He offered further
details. In response to Representative G uenberg, he confirned

that the term"applied to" means "deducted from"
8:11:12 AM

MR. JONES said Section 3 would nake the sane change, but for the
| ocal fisheries preference. Section 4 would anend the |ocal
agricultural and fisheries product preference to disallow a
bi dder from being granted both that preference and the Al aska
product preference. He noted that there is sone overlap, so the
change would allow one or the other, but not both. Section 5
woul d update a citation regardi ng renunbering.

8:12:12 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG returned to Section 4 and asked if,
under current |law, the two preferences can be "stacked."

MR. JONES answered yes. He explained the policy reason for that
change is that the preferences achieve "the same thing" - they
are for the sane product. He said he does not think when the
| egislature originally passed the preference it was intended to
overlap or be duplicative. In response to a followup question
from Representative Guenberg, he said the departnent is happy
to be working with the bill sponsor. The discussion began

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -4- April 14, 2009



around procurenent preferences and expanded to other changes
that the departnent has been desiring over the past years.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he wants the record to show that
the bill has been carefully prepared and has the backing of the
adm ni strati on.

MR. JONES responded, "It's been many years in the nmaking."
8:13:51 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON, regarding Section 4, said the commttee
recently dealt with a veterans' [bidder] preference with a
$5,000, but he said he does not renenber where that was
schedul ed. He asked, "Is that in this sane non-stackable
group?" He recollected that that preference could be applied in
addition to the Al aska bidders' preference.

MR. JONES replied, "The language in this bill is identical to HB
24, which passed out of this commttee, and it is one of the
preferences that can be conmbined with other preferences.”

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG of fered his understanding that if [HB
225] noves, it will subsune [HB 24].

CHAIR LYNN and MR JONES confirnmed that is correct.
8:15: 30 AM

MR. JONES continued with the sectional analysis. He stated that
Section 6 would add the Al aska Industrial Devel opnment and Export
Aut hority (AIDEA) and the Alaska Energy Authority (AEA) to an
existing list of agencies that are exenpt from the procurenent
code, and it would update citation to reflect the renunbering of
pr ef er ences. Both AIDEA and AEA would be required to adopt
regul ations that conport with conpetitive bidding principles and
provi de reasonable and equitable access and the chance for all
to conpete for Dbusiness. He said both the Departnent of
Adm nistration and those agencies believe that due to their
uni que nature, they do not neet the typical state agency profile
and the procurenent code is cunbersone and does not make sense
much of the tinme, given the nature of their business.

8:16: 04 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked M. Jones to confirm that "this
doesn't have anything to do with the ... conpetitive grants that

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 5- April 14, 2009



are being given under the AEA for renewable energy projects
around the state.”

MR. JONES responded that is correct.
8:16: 33 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked M. Jones to confirm that Section
5 would elimnate 36.30.170(b), because the bill would repeal
and reenact 36.30.170 in Section 13, but w thout a subsection

(b).

M. JONES answered that is correct, and said he would explain
why it was elimnated when he gets to Section 13.

8:17: 00 AM

MR. JONES turned to Sections 7, 8, and 9, which he said are al

t echni cal changes that would wupdate citations after the
conbi ning and renunbering of preferences. Section 10, he noted,
woul d anend the snmall procurenent threshold limt specific to
| eases from 3,000 square feet to 7,000 square feet. Section 11
would clarify the Al aska business |icense requirenments for
conpetitive sealed bids, as well as qualifications for the
Al aska bidder preference. It is a change that has been
recoomended by the Division of Legislative Audit, and is
intended to address a problemwith the current process wherein -
especially with Jlarge, conplex, high-dollar procurenents -
conpetitors are routinely tossed out for having failed to get an

Al aska bidder license prior to the bid opening or Request for
Proposal (RFP) closing date. These bidders have otherw se
vi abl e proposal s. Section 11 would not change the preference
requirenents; it would sinply allow the bidder tinme to get the
license in order to qualify for an award. In response to
Representative WIson, he clarified that the intent is that
bidders will have to have a license in order to submt an offer
and receive a preference; without the license, the preference
will not be given, but the entity doing the submtting wll
still be evaluated, as long as that entity can get a |icense

prior to award.
8:21: 04 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG questioned why a bidder wthout a

i cense should be prevented from getting the preference, as |ong
as that bidder gets the license prior to the award of the bid.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 6- April 14, 2009



MR. JONES explained that part of the requirenent for the Al aska
bi dder preference and other preferences is that a bidder nust
have a license and have been in the state six nonths prior to
t he bid openi ng.

8:21: 59 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON offered his understanding that the
contract award does not happen at bid opening, but later, and
only if the bidder is licensed to do bidding in Al aska.

MR. JONES confirnmed that is correct. He said there is an
eval uation process, and sonetines there is a discussion, a
negoti ation, and a "best and final offer,"” all of which can take
several weeks.

8:22:43 AM

MR JONES, in response to Representative WIson, said nost
busi nesses already have a business |icense, because that is a
requi renent. He continued as foll ows:

So, nost of these are ... the large, conplex, systens
repl acenent s and C. multi-mllion dol | ar
procurenents, when a lot of the tine we're talking
about all outside vendors conpeting against one
another. ... The law wouldn't discrimnate, but |ogic
woul d dictate that people doing business in the state
al ready have a busi ness license.

MR. JONES, in response to Representative WIson, said in Al aska,
as well as Qutside, the license fee is the sane: $200 for two
years.

8:23:51 AM

MR JONES, in response to Representative Petersen, confirned
that the departnment accepts those bidders [for preferences] that
have applied and paid for a license, but have not yet received
it.

8:24.:30 AM

MR. JONES continued with the sectional analysis. He stated that
Section 12 would elimnate the reference to a procurenent

officer's use of vendor lists, "reflecting the repeal of that
statute in the repealer section.” Currently law requires a

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -7- April 14, 2009



vendor list to be maintained, but that |ist has becone usel ess

since businesses now mneke notices online. Section 13, he
reiterated, would update a citation to reflect renunbering. It
relates to the Al aska bidder preference. In response to a

question from Representative Guenberg regarding Section 13, he
said the Al aska bidder preference |anguage has been noved [to
Section 13] so that "all of the preferences in AS 36.30 are in
t he sane place and have consi stent | anguage.

CHAIR LYNN recollected what a conplicated process procurenents
were when he served in the mlitary.

8:26:50 AM

MR. JONES said Section 14 would add new | anguage allowi ng multi-
step, revised seal ed bidding. He explained that this is a new
technique that a few states and the private sector are using

and the departnment thinks it could help save Al aska noney. He
stated, "It doesn't stop when the bid s received; there's a
refinement and process we go through to get a better and better
success of rounds of bids in this case.” He said the process is
not clearly called out in statute; therefore, regulations would
need to be established. In response to Representative WIson,
he offered an exanpl e of how the new techni que m ght be used.

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON asked if it would be possible to divide
bids so that different vendors were doing different parts of the
proj ect .

MR. JONES responded that that would be difficult because of "the

principle of technical transference.”" He explained, "W're not
supposed to be taking the best of each proposal and trying to
conbine them into one bid." He said the |anguage of the bid
woul d dictate "how we nove forward in the future.” He stated

"What we're talking about here really is giving everyone a
chance in successive rounds to give us a better price." He

added that there is another section that addresses conpetitive
seal ed proposals, which is "nore typical for the use of this
tool . "

8:31: 00 AM
REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON said it seens |ike a person would offer
less in the first proposal, knowng there could be a series of

steps to "sweeten up one part of it." A bid, on the other hand,
nmust be the best possible offer up front.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 8- April 14, 2009



MR. JONES said Alaska plans to nodel the process after Oregon's

successful nodel. He said this practice is nore conmon in the
private sector. He said, "There's conpetition, and you don't
know that you'd be selected for that second round, unless you
put your best foot forward to begin wth." Furthernore, he

noted this would be an optional process. After |ooking at the
bids, the division mght determne that there is no way anyone
could do better; therefore, there would never be a guarantee of
a successive round.

8:33:43 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON suggested that in the case of a
procurenent, if the party involved does not put forward the best
initially, thinking that there is a possibility for a second
round, but the division decides there is not going to be a
second round, there may be grounds for a | awsuit.

MR. JONES responded that he does not think that argunment would
be successful. He said, "The one experience that we do have in
this right nowis in the proposal arena, not the bidding arena."”
He stated that proposals can be evaluated and negoti ated.
Currently, he said, the division has the ability to bring
forward a select few for discussion and submttal of a best and
final offer, which he said is "basically what we would be doing
here." He indicated that the division has not been chall enged
by someone wanting to submt a best and final offer; it is known
that it is in the state's discretion whether or not to accept
t hose.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON asked M. Jones if the division has ever
experienced a situation in which it receives six proposals and
says "we're done,” and never invites "anyone to have a
conversation."

MR. JONES answered that that is probably the nbst common result
currently. He said he is trying to change that, but "that's
where we're at now." He stated, "This tool is nmuch nore common

and people are nore confortable with it in the proposal arena
than in the bidding arena.”

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON responded, "It would seem like we're
al nrost creating a hybrid that ... from the other side of it
makes nme a little unconfortable. I wouldn't know how to bid
it."

8:36:16 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -9- April 14, 2009



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if this multi-step technique would
permt reevaluation or rebidding, and in what type of situations
it would be used.

MR. JONES answered that there are two parts to the concept of
successive rounds of refinenent. One is in Section 18, which
addr esses proposals. He specified that in the bid process, the
| ow bidder wins, while in proposals, there is an evaluation and

selection of the best provi der, considering price and
"everything else," and there is nore negotiation involved. He
said, "W would see that, and this could apply, if both
provisions in the bill pass, to virtually any kind of fornal
procurenent, whether it be a bid or proposal. And the key here
is: the instance that you do this is when the procurenent

officer believes that there's noney on the table, [and] that
they can go another round and get a better price or better
product or service."

8:38:16 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG opi ned that this would be a significant
change with a lot of nerit. He nentioned a [bill] by Senator
McGuire which included a provision for future eval uation

MR. JONES clarified that Representative Guenberg was talking
about a bill by Senator MGuire which established a procurenent
pilot, whereby an agency's procurenment would be outsourced to a
private business. He offered further details

8:40: 33 AM

REPRESENTATI VES W LSON and JOHNSON briefly discussed the issues
related to the aforenentioned bill by Senator McQuire.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG expl ained he had not intended for the
committee to discuss the nmerits or denerits of that program but
had nerely been suggesting that the commttee consider inposing
a sunset on [HB 225].

8:43: 23 AM

MR. JONES returned to the sectional analysis. He noted that
Section 16 would clarify construction contractor registration
requirenents. Section 17 would clarify the Al aska business
license requirenents for conpetitive sealed proposals and
qualifications for the Al aska bidder preference, which would be

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -10- April 14, 2009



consistent with Section 11. Section 18 would add a new section
to the state's procurenment code, which would allow for nmulti-
step negotiations for conpetitive seal ed proposals. M. Jones
noted that Section 18 is the conpanion section to Section 14
Section 14 deals with lowbid situations, while Section 18 deal s
with RFPs where nore evaluation takes place. Section 19 would
update a citation to reflect the renunbering of a preference.

MR. JONES said Section 20 would direct procurement officers to
consider only the preferences listed in statute when applying
preference under the conpetitive sealed proposal process. It
woul d instruct procurenent officers to apply the preferences
only to the price portion of a proposal. M. Jones expl ai ned
that preferences are conplicated enough, but are nore difficult
when applied to a proposal, because proposals do not relate
solely to price, but also relate to "a nunber of things" and are
done on a point system He noted that this preference would
effectively elimnate the Al aska "offerors'" preference, which
is the only preference that is only in regulation - it is not
contained in statute. It is also the only preference that
applies to RFPs, and it is a points-based preference. M. Jones
expl ained the reason that the division is trying to do this is
because it believes that in many instances, the Al aska offerors'
preference nakes the state's procurenents nonconpetitive. He
conti nued:

When you get a 10 point overall preference - 10 points
out of 100 - you conbine that with [an] Al aska bi dder
preference [and] maybe a product preference if you're
di sabled or a veteran [and] these things add up.

In many instances, especially in these [arge,
conplicated procurenments that we sonetinmes do, 10
points is nore than the difference than anyone in the
industry, and | think causes people not to be
interested in submtting a proposal, because they see
that and they know their conpetitor, for exanple, my
have opened up a business six nonths prior, just to
achieve this very large, valuable preference. They
see that, they say, "Wll, there's no way we can w n,
there's not that nuch difference between us; we can't
conpete with that." And that's another reason why we
think this encourages people to ... open up a tiny
sliver of an office and have an enployee there with a
shingle out ... in hopes of getting ten points off of
a ... $30-%40 mllion project six nonths later. W've
seen that happen.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -11- April 14, 2009



8:47:23 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON said it concerns him when he hears that
preference will be applied only to a price portion of a
proposal . He questioned if the issue of quality is considered
in this determ nation

MR. JONES responded that in an RFP there is "a price section”
with a formula in which the | owest price gets the highest nunber
of points; however, there are also many evaluation criteria in
an RFP in addition to price. He clarified, "Well all we're
saying here is that when you apply the preference, the
preference is only applied to the price; it has nothing to do
wth the evaluation criteria for anything else in that
proposal . "

8:48: 44 AM

MR, JONES continued with the sectional analysis. He said
Section 21 would add |anguage that would allow an agency to
accept electronic bids and proposals, thus nodernizing the
state's code and getting it out of the business of having to
coll ect paper signatures, which wll i mprove efficiency.
Section 22 would revise the approval process for innovative
procurenents. He said alternate procurenent types are very
sel dom used, so this would not be a substantive change. Section
23 would revise statute related to energency procurenents. | t
would clarify that the comm ssioner of admnistration shal
adopt regulations defining energency conditions, as well as
outlining who is responsible for witten determ nations. The
section would clarify that the conm ssioner of Departnent of
Transportation & Public Facilities (DOT&F) would approve any
energency having to do wth construction, while the chief
procurenent officer would approve any energency related to non-
construction.

MR. JONES said Section 24 would increase the small procurenent
threshold limt from $50,000 to $100,000, the construction limt
from $100,000 to $200,000, and the |ease of office space limt

from 3,000 square feet to 7,000 square feet. In response to
Representative Johnson, he offered his understanding that this
has been changed once since the code was enacted in 1988. He

said two reasons for the change are inflation and the desire to
spend nore tinme on "higher-dollar procurenents.”

8:51:26 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -12- April 14, 2009



MR. JONES said Section 25 would add a new section that would
consolidate the Al aska bidder and related preferences fornerly
in [AS 36.30.170(b)], sinplify the qualification for the
disability and enploynent program preferences, elinmnate the
sel dom used "enployers of people with disabilities preference,”
and establish the Alaska [veteran] preference. M. Jones
explained that currently the disabled preference has only two
qualifying firms, both of which are in the business of offering
the state | ease space in buildings. He stated, "W believe that

when the legislature passed these preferences, it probably
didn't think that they would be applied to the |ease of office
space. C We strongly believe that preferences ought not to
be applied to |ease space.” He noted that this section would
al so make changes to how the disability and enploynment program
preferences are evaluated in Vocational Rehabilitation. | t
would allow multiple, third-party progranms to certify people.
He offered an exanple. He said the people at Vocational

Rehabilitation are not doctors and have a higher |Ilevel of
confort with this third-party certification

8:54:12 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON said he wanted to know if there is
"anything in here that relates to permanent disability." After
cooments from M. Jones and an inaudible aside from
Representative Seaton, he noted that the word "permanent" is

used in the | anguage.
[ CHAI R LYNN handed the gavel over to Vice Chair Seaton.]
8.55:22 AM

MR. JONES noted that Section 26 would nodify the use of a l|oca
forest products statute to grant a 7 percent cost preference to
the qualifying bid rather than to the Iow bid. Section 27 would
clarify which preferences are cunulative and which may not be
conbi ned. For exanple, a bidder cannot claim both an enpl oynent
program preference and di sabl ed bi dder preference, because those
two overlap and are essentially for "the sanme type of
condition.” Section 28, he said, would add a new section which
would allow the chief procurenent officer to renegotiate a
contract wthout additional conpetitive process, subject to
several conditions ensuring that the renegotiated contract is at

| east as favorable to the state as the original contract. The
extension would capped at five years. M. Jones said this
section may be controversial. He stated, "W have sone good

experience with this in leasing. R ght now our |easing statute,

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -13- April 14, 2009



[AS] 36.30.083, allows us to negotiate an extension to a |ease
if certain conditions are net." He offered further details. He
said, "This would apply that sanme kind of a principle to any
ot her type of contract, not just |eases, so we would have to do
sonme due diligence, figure out what market rate is, [and] if we
feel like we can get a good deal, we could extend the contract
rather than putting it out to bid again.”

8:57:40 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON, regarding |leases in particular, asked if
a Request for Information (RFI) would be done before extending
five years.

MR. JONES answered that for |eases the division currently uses
one of two tools: an appraisal or a broker's assessnent of
val ue (AOV). He conti nued:

So, we get an ... independent, third-party snapshot of
what we think the market is for that space, and then
we have to conme in 10 percent under that in order to
get the extension under the leasing |aw W woul d
propose naybe not a brokerage-type tool here, but we
woul d have to build in sonething that would guarantee
that this is ... a better price than the market out
there and what percent under we would need to wite
[regul ati ons] around that.

MR. JONES, in response to Vice Chair Seaton, stated:

To get sone confort with that, we'd need to wite sone
fairly stringent regulations around ... what will help
you determne if it's in the state's best interest....
Market rate isn't going to do it, because you could

get that -- ... there has to be a conpelling reason
why you would not want to go and issue a new
procurenent and let the market determine... So, you'd
have to overcone that inclination, | guess, in the

code conpelling you to go and get conpetition

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON reconmended keeping "a close eye on that

[regulation].” He indicated that one individual broker may not
know about someone who is willing to rel ease property for little
noney.

9: 00: 09 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -14- April 14, 2009



MR. JONES, in response to Representative WIson, clarified that
typically when the division does a |ease extension, it does so
after all the optional renewals have been exhausted. At that
point, the option would be either to "go through this process
and extend it through the unique allowance in statute,” or "put
it out to bid."

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON opined that "we need to watch that very
carefully."

MR. JONES concurr ed. He reiterated that currently there is an
"i ndependent third | ook”™ on the |eases. He said, "This would be
for other contracts, and | agree this is sonewhat controversia
and we're going to have to be very careful to depart from the
normal , you know, put it out to bid again.”

9:02:19 AM

MR. JONES, in response to Vice Chair Seaton, said there is no
provi sion proposed in HB 225 for the division to report back to
the legislature regarding new policy initiative; however, he
said the division does currently report regarding how nuch has
been saved as a result of the existing statute for |eases. He
i ndicated that having to report on the new policy would not be
particularly onerous, since the division already does a |ot of
reporting currently. He added:

This is a nodern tool that's devel oped over the |ast
several years. This, along with several of the others
that ... give the state procurenent folks the same
tools and techniques that ... have been successful in
the private sector. The nunber one spin managenent or
strategi c sourcing cost-savings tool out there right
now is ... [renegotiating] existing contracts, and
this falls inline with that.

VICE CHAIR SEATON said he thinks it would be advisable that
reports be nade to the legislature from the division to ensure
checks and bal ances.

9:04: 20 AM

M5. KOENEMAN sai d she believes the bill sponsor would be open to
havi ng an anendnent offered to that effect.

MR. JONES continued to Section 29, which he said would clarify a
timeframe for the filing of a protest. Section 30 would clarify

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 15- April 14, 2009



exi sting statute which would allow the division to consider |late

protests "if they show good cause.” The section would clarify
the neaning of "good cause". Section 31 is new section that
would require a protest filing to be acconmpanied by a $250
filing fee. He said this is a nodest fee conpared to the fee

that sonme other states require.

MR JONES, in response to Representative Guenberg, said
protests nust be filed within 10 days.

9: 06: 28 AM
M5. KOENEMAN read statute related to that 10-day filing limt.

MR. JONES clarified that a protest based on the specification
must be filed 10 days before the due date, while a protest of
the award nust be filed within 10 days after the award deci sion
has been noted. In response to Representative G uenberg, he
said he does not have the discretion to grant extensions, and he
offered his belief that that "hard deadline" has not proved
probl emati c. In response to Representative Petersen, he said
the 10 days neans cal endar days, not business days. |In response
to Representative Guenberg, he said if the tenth day falls on a
weekend or holiday, an extension is made to the end of "the

first next business day." In response to a followup, said
currently the filing is done either by signed letter or
facsimle; however, he said he supposes that with the bill's
pr oposed al | onwance of el ectronic si gnhat ur es, filing

el ectronically may be a possibility.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he would like that clarified, and

he asked if that would require an anmendnent to the bill or if
the division could "do that under the bill as witten."
MR. JONES responded that the bill contains a definition of

"electronic signature"” and "that would take care of that."
9:09: 04 AM

MR. JONES returned to the sectional analysis. He said Section
32 would add a new section to tenporarily delay award of a
contract in order to address a protest, rather than issue a stay
of award. He explained that to "stay an award" is formal and
"puts the procurenent on ice," because reactivation cannot take
place until all appeals are addressed. Section 32 is nerely a
request for an interim nmeasure wherein the division can "put a
hold on the thing in order to get enough tinme to address the

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -16- April 14, 2009



protest,” while still having the ability to decide to proceed
with the process. In response to Vice Chair Seaton, he said
this would not affect the 10-day period during which a protest
can be filed. In response to Representative WIson, he
clarified that a stay of award prevents an award bei ng nmade and
buys tinme to exam ne the process and consider the protest. | f
the award is not stayed, after the 10-day protest period is
over, the award can be delayed and then nade, a contract can be
signed, and work can begin, all the while the protester is
appealing the decision. In response to a followup question, he
of fered further details.

9:14: 35 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said it is helpful to know the
interplay of the applicable statutes. He directed attention to
page 14, lines 16-17, which read as foll ows:

(c) A tenporary delay of a contract award under this
section does not constitute a stay of award under AS
36. 30. 575.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noted that AS 36.30.375 read as
foll ows:

Sec. 36.30.575. Stay of award.
If a protest is filed the award nmay be made unl ess the
pr ocur enment of ficer of t he contracting agency
determines in witing that a

(1) reasonable probability exists that the
protest will be sustained; or

(2) stay of the award is not contrary to the best
interests of the state.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he thinks M. Jones is referring
to [ AS 36.30.600], which read as foll ows:

Sec. 36.30.600. Stay of award during protest appeal.

If a protest appeal is filed before a contract is
awarded and the award was stayed under AS 36. 30.575,
the filing of the appeal automatically continues the
stay until the conm ssioner of admnistration or the
commi ssioner of transportation and public facilities,
as appropriate, nakes a witten determ nation that the
award of the contract wthout further delay is
necessary to protect substantial interests of the
state.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -17- April 14, 2009



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG stated, "I think the purpose of this is
to allow a lower officer a briefer tinme to tenporarily delay,
and you have to understand how Section 600 works."

MR. JONES confirnmed that Representative G uenberg is correct.
9:16: 40 AM

MR. JONES proceeded with the sectional analysis. Section 33, he
said, would elimnate the reference to renoval of debarred or
suspended persons from vendor lists, which would reflect the
repeal of a law establishing the vendor lists. Section 34 would
add | anguage to the cooperative purchasing section, which would
allow the state to nore effectively use contracts established by
ot her public procurenment units.

VICE CHAIR SEATON asked if this section relates to the fuel
contract with the ferry system

MR. JONES answered no. He clarified that the intergovernnenta
rel ation section of statute addresses the state's participation
with other governmental entities in cooperation to establish
joint contracts. He said the situation Vice Chair Seaton
referenced was a state contract which is used in varying degrees
by other state agencies; it does not stem from the authority
granted in the intergovernnental relation section. In response
to a followup question, he clarified that "public procurenent
unit" - as seen on page 15, line 3 - nmeans a city or another
state, not the state internally.

VICE CHAIR SEATON asked if there are any clarifications that
need to be made in procurenment statute so "it's nuch easier and
qui cker for sonmething like the fuel contract ... with the ferry
system so that the other agencies of the state could participate
in that contract."

MR.  JONES answered no. He said the division is already
authorized to do statewi de contracts, which are, in nobst cases,
avai lable to all state agencies.

9:19: 39 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG, regarding Section 33, asked where in

statute the criterion for debarring or suspending soneone is set
out .

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 18- April 14, 2009



MR. JONES responded that that |anguage is found in AS 36. 30. 635.
He said [Section 33] would not inpact the debarnent or
suspensi on process.

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG described [HB 225] as an ommibus bil
designed to help the Division of CGeneral Services. He directed
attention to the language in AS 36.30.635 subsections (a) and
(b), which read as foll ows:

Sec. 36.30.635. Authority to debar or suspend.

(a) After consultation wth the using agency and
the attorney general and after a hearing conducted
according to AS 36.30.670 and, to the extent they do
not conflict wth regulations adopted under AS
44.64. 060, reqgulations adopted by the comm ssioner of
adm ni stration, the conm ssioner of adm nistration or
t he comm ssi oner of transportation and public
facilities nmay debar a person for cause from
consideration for award of <contracts. Notice of a
debarnment hearing shall be provided in witing at
| east seven days before the hearing. The debarnent may
not be for a period of nore than three years.

(b) The commissioner of admnistration or the
commi ssioner of transportation and public facilities,
after consultation wth the wusing agency and the
attorney general , may suspend a person from
consideration for award of contracts if there is
probabl e cause for debarnment and conpelling reasons

require suspension to protect state interests. The
suspension may not be for a period exceeding three
nont hs.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG hi ghlighted the timng - no nore than
three years for debarnent and no nore than three nonths for
suspension - and wurged M. Jones to consider whether the
di vi si on needs nore discretion.

9:21: 36 AM

MR. JONES responded that a suspension is an interim measure
contenplated to take sonebody "out of the picture” while the
di vision goes through the debarnent process. He said that
process takes attorney tinme and the division does not enter into
it lightly. He related that he has been chief procurenent
of ficer since 1993, and in that time there have been only two or
three debarnents; therefore, he said he is not sure "it 1is
really worth exam ning nmuch, just because it's so sel dom used.”

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -19- April 14, 2009



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG expl ai ned that he wants to avoid an ex
post facto situation where "you can't do it retroactively."

MR JONES reiterated that this issue has not been identified as
a problem

9:23: 35 AM

MR. JONES noved on to Section 35, which he said would add a new
section explicitly authorizing the state to participate in
cooperative procurenments with other governnents, and would wave
procurenent preferences that would otherwise prevent the

division from | eading a procurenent. He explained that if the
division is leading a cooperative procurenent that involves
ot her states, those other states will not want to participate if

the Al aska bidder preference is applied. Wt hout Section 35,
the division is bound to use the Al aska bi dder preference.

MR. JONES said Section 36 would add new exenptions for the
fol | ow ng: contracts for |ease space |ocated outside of the
state; contracts for investigative services entered into by the
department for the Al aska personnel board, the Ofice of Public
Advocacy, and the Alaska Public Ofices Commssion; for
commodities used in the prisoner enploynent program and for
professional training. Section 37 would nove the definition for
"Al aska bidder" from [36.30.170(b)] into the definition section,
and would add new definitions for "electronic signature", "in
witing", "signature", and "witten". He said this would help
the division inplenment the changes proposed in previous
secti ons.

MR. JONES said Sections 38 and 39 update citations to reflect
renunbering of preferences. Section 40 would add |anguage to
clarify that the Adm nistrative Procedure Act does not apply to
nmeetings wth "offerors”™ under the nulti-step negotiation
process |[contained in Section 18] or to renegotiation of
contracts [as contained in Section 29]. Section 41 proposes a
techni cal change regarding the application of the Admnistrative
Procedure Act to AIDEA, and it would conport with the change
made in Section 6.

9:26: 49 AM
REPRESENTATI VE W LSON, regarding the new definitions proposed in
Section 37, questioned where "electronic [signatures]"” are
nment i oned.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 20- April 14, 2009



M5. KOENEMAN responded that "electronic signature” is referenced

[on page 16, line 10, paragraph 27], within the definition of
"signature". She noted that the bill drafter had said there is
no need to give "electronic signature” its own [paragraph].
9:27:38 AM

MR, JONES returned to the sectional analysis. He said Section
42 woul d repeal statutes establishing the aforenentioned vendor
list, Section 43 wuld clarify the application of "the

procurenent act" to pending solicitations during the transition
period, Section 44 would change a title [of AS 36.30.360] from
"Det erm nation of responsi bility" to "Det erm nation of
nonresponsibility”, and Section 45 would provide an inmediate
effective date.

9:28:17 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG suggested that not having an inmmediate
effective date mght provide nore tinme for the division to give
the public notice about any changes to the law via HB 225.

MR. JONES said the tinme it will take for the bill process and
public hearings will be sufficient. He said he is anxious to
see some of the provisions adopted for the sake of proficiency.

9:29: 27 AM

VICE CHAIR SEATON asked M. Jones to confirm that all the
provisions that would require the division to wite new
regul ations are optional; therefore, those sections would not be
enployed until the division has the regulations witten and
pr omul gat ed.

MR. JONES responded that is correct.

9:30: 08 AM

VI CE CHAIR SEATON directed attention to |anguage in Section 17,
on page 7, lines 8-15, which states that the "offeror” shall
have a business license in order to qualify for the Al aska

bi dder preference. He asked if that was intentional or if the
ot her sections needed to be cited as well.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -21- April 14, 2009



MR. JONES responded that sonme of the preferences "act on the
business and whether the business qualifies,” while other
preferences are actually "applied to the product.”

9:31: 35 AM

VICE CHAIR SEATON said, "I think | saw three: one was an
agricultural product, one was a fisheries' product, and one was
the forestry product

MR. JONES r esponded:

There's a fourth category; there's the Al aska product
preferences, as well. There are three categories of
Al aska products in addition to those three.

9:31: 55 AM

MR. JONES, in response to Vice Chair Seaton, said fuel would
qualify wunder the Al aska product preference. He stated that
there are three levels of Al aska products: 3, 5, and 7 percent
preferences depending on the percentage of the product that is
manufactured in the state. He offered further details. He
noted that fuel refined in Alaska qualifies for the Al aska
product preference now.

VI CE CHAI R SEATON asked if fuel delivered to the Bush at $4-3%5 a
gallon at a 7 preference would anount to a bidder preference of
49-50 cents a gallon.

MR. JONES responded that the only Iimtation on a preference is
contained "in this section” and in HB 24, which is in regard to
the Alaska veteran preference. He said, "So, no other
preferences have limtations placed on them so it could be any
nunber. "

VICE CHAIR SEATON said he is trying to understand the inpact on
rural comunities and fuel prices.

MR. JONES replied that generally speaking, these preference do
not apply to local governnent - they only apply when the state
is buying fuel. He said, "Unless the state's out there buying
fuel, there wouldn't be these preferences, but when the state
is, they do apply."”

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -22- April 14, 2009



VICE CHAIR SEATON asked M. Jones if "giving that large of a
preference on ... liquid energy to instate production” 1is
"increasing price" in rural Al aska.

9:34:46 AM

MR. JONES answered that these preferences are not wthout cost.
He said he thinks the legislature and the governor who signed
those preferences into law made a policy call that the state is
willing to pay nore to foster in-state business. He said he
woul d not be opposed to a limtation on how great a preference
can be, but reiterated that that is the purview of the
| egi sl ature.

VICE CHAIR SEATON renmarked that the problem had not been
indentified until recent hikes in fuel prices.

MR. JONES reiterated that even so, it only applies to state
procur enent s, where the state is bound to apply these
pref erences where | ocal governnents are not so bound.

VI CE CHAI R SEATON, after ascertaining that there was no one el se
who wi shed to testify, closed public testinony.

9:36: 18 AM

VICE CHAIR SEATON directed attention to Section 14 on page 6,
regarding the nulti-step revised sealed bid, and Section 28 on
pages 12 and 13, regarding renegotiation and getting a report
back on the effectiveness and effect of policies. He asked M.
Jones what he, as a procurenment officer, thinks would be a
reasonable time frame in which to report back to the
| egi sl ature.

MR. JONES estimated it would take a couple of years to obtain
"some real historical information.” He said the division is
required by law to publish a procurenent report to the
| egislature every two years, and he proposed that that timng
woul d work well for the proposed reporting requirenents.

9:38: 20 AM
M5. KCENEMAN, in response to Vice Chair Seaton, said the bil
sponsor does not expect the bill to pass through both bodies by

the end of this year's session, but would like to see it pass
t hrough one body this year.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 23- April 14, 2009



VICE CHAIR SEATON suggested that an update regarding the two
af orenenti oned sections could realistically be required two
years after the effective date of the bill.

9: 39: 03 AM

MR. JONES responded, "If we included this in the next report, we
would ... Ilikely have maybe a year's worth of experience, and
thereafter every two years."

VICE CHAIR SEATON indicated there could be two successive
bi enni al reports.

MR. JONES said he thinks that would be reasonable and the all ow
the division the tine to put forward the required information.

9:39: 50 AM

M5. KOENEMAN surm sed that would mean a prelimnary report in
2011 and another report in 2013.

MR JONES indicated that that schedule would work for the
di vi si on.

9:40: 46 AM

VICE CHAIR SEATON noved to adopt Conceptual Anendnent 1, to
require a report to the legislature on Sections 14 and 28, to be
included in the two successive biennial reports after the
effective date of the bill. There being no objection
Conceptual Anmendnent 1 was adopt ed.

9:41: 25 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG directed attention to the repealer

clauses in Section 42 on page 19. He said there is a repealer
of AS 36.30.250(b), which read as foll ows:

(b) In determning whether a proposal IS
advantageous to the state, the procurenent officer
shal | t ake into account, in accordance W th

regul ations of the conmm ssioner, whether the offeror
gualifies as an Al aska bidder under AS 36.30.170(b)

is offering the service of an enploynent program or
qualifies for a preference under AS 36.30.170(e) or

(f).

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 24- April 14, 2009



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked M. Jones what the reason is for
t hat repealer.

9:42: 30 AM

MR. JONES answered that that section is contained in HB 225 in
| anguage that specifically addresses how preferences are applied
to a request for proposals or conpetitive sealed proposals -
that they only apply to the price portion of the proposals.

REPRESENTATI VE CRUENBERG said he understands that subsections
(b), (e), and (f) are preferences, but questioned why "is
of fering the services of an enploynent progrant is being renoved
when it is not a preference.

MR. JONES responded that the enploynent programis a preference.
9:43: 53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG next asked about the repealer of AS
36.30. 362, which read as foll ows:

Sec. 36.30.362. Award of a contract to a nonresident.
Except for awards made under AS 36.30.170, if the
procurenent officer awards a contract to a person who
does not reside or maintain a place of business in the
state and if the supplies, services, professional
services, or construction that is the subject of the
contract could have been obtained from sources in the
state, the procurenent officer shall issue a witten
statenent explaining the basis of the award. The
statenment required under this section shall be kept in
the contract file.

9:44:14 AM

MR JONES expl ai ned that currently the procurenent officer has to
wite a determnation as to the basis of the award to a
nonr esi dent . He called this a formality, explaining that the
division is bound by the bidding process. He offered further
details. He said, "Witing the determ nation doesn't, frankly,
serve any purpose, because you're just follow ng the conpetitive

procurenent rules in the award. And to be honest, a lot of
folks don't conply with this statute, because it's overl ooked
and it's wunnecessary. They're awarding based on the award

criteria, and there's no discretion there."

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -25- April 14, 2009



The conmmttee took an at-ease from9:45 a.m to 9:46 a. m
9:46: 59 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG nobved to report HB 225, as anended,
with individual reconmendations and attached fiscal notes.
There being no objection, CSHB 225(STA) was reported out of the
House State Affairs Standing Conmtt ee.

HB 205- PERVANENT FUND DI VI DEND FOR DECEASED

9:47: 47 AM

VI CE CHAI R SEATON announced that the |ast order of business was
HOUSE BILL NO. 205, "An Act relating to the permanent fund
dividend of an otherwise qualified individual who dies during
the qualifying year; and providing for an effective date."

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noved to adopt the proposed commttee
substitute (CS) for HB 205, Version 26-LS0780\R, Cook, 4/11/009,
as a work draft.

VI CE CHAI R SEATON obj ected for discussion purposes.
9:49:13 AM

PAUL CGRASSI, Staff, Representative Harry Crawford, Alaska State
Legi slature, on behalf of Representative Crawford, prine sponsor
of HB 205, described the changes proposed in Version R He said
the first change was | anguage added stipulating that the person
who dies during the qualifying year would also have to have
qualified for a dividend for the year inmediately preceding the
qual i fying year. The second change stipulates that the person
must have been a resident of Alaska for at |east 180 days prior
to his/her death. M. Gossi continued as follows:

The third change is a requirement that they be
physically present in the state or ... exenpted from
the requirement under [AS] 43.23, | believe it's 008.

9:50: 36 AM
REPRESENTATI VE WLSON directed attention to the | anguage on page
2, line 4, which read, "Notw thstanding AS 43.23.011". She

asked whether that statute allows an Al aska resident a nedical
absence.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 26- April 14, 2009



VICE CHAIR SEATON requested the commttee focus on the three
changes that would be nmade through Version R

9:52:46 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noted that in a letter [included in the
conm ttee packet], M. Gossi wites that on page 1, |ine 14,
"and (a)(5)" was inserted; however, Version R shows "and

(a)(6)".

MR. GRCOSSI said the notation in his letter is a typographica
error and the correct notation is "and (a)(6)".

9:53: 31 AM

MR. GROSSI reviewed the intent of Version R He said the idea
for the bill was brought to the attention of the bill sponsor by
two w dows whose husbands died in Novenber and did not qualify.
He said it turns out there are others who have experienced
simlar situations, and Senator Meyers is presenting a bill
which mrrors HB 205.

9:54: 42 AM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN, regarding the 180 days, asked M.
Gossi to confirmthat a person who dies just after the 180 days

- "if they make it until the end of June" - would qualify for
t he divi dend.

MR, GROSSI responded, "I believe that is correct.”

9:55: 25 AM

VI CE CHAIR SEATON noted that the person would not have to have
been in the state for 180 days, because the |anguage states that
he/ she nmust nmintain residency - it does not say he/she nust be
physically located in the state.

MR. GROSSI responded as foll ows:

No, ... section 3 does require [the person to be]
physically ... present in the state. So, ... I'm
sorry, that third change in the ... CS does require
them to be physically [present] wunless otherw se
exenpt ed.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -27- April 14, 2009



MR GROSSI, in response to Vice Chair Seaton, offered his
understanding that that is shown in the | anguage on page 2, line
2.

9:56: 21 AM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN stated his belief that it is an
al | owabl e absence for an Al aska resident to be in the Lower 48
to receive medi cal care.

MR GCROSSI confirned that is correct.
9:56: 51 AM

VICE CHAIR SEATON noted that the bill nerely states that the
person has to have been a resident for at |east 180 days; it
does not say the person had to be present in the state during
that tinme.

MR. GRASSI offered his understanding that any exception that
previ ously exists would be an exception under HB 205.

9:59: 55 AM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN said he thinks the intent of the
proposed bill is to qualify the deceased person who had renai ned
a qualified resident, with or wthout exenptions, for at |east
180 days before his/her death.

MR. GROSSI said he believes that is correct.

VICE CHAIR SEATON interpreted that under HB 205, the person
woul d not have to have been "physically present in the state any
of the tinme" before his/her death for that entire year, "because
that's an all owabl e absence.”

10: 02: 08 AM

CHRIS POAG Assi st ant Attorney Ceneral, G vil Di vi si on,
Commercial & Fair Business Section, Departnment of Law (DQL),
clarified the issue as follows:

Eligibility requirements are found in [AS 43.23.005],
and ... there's a variety of eligibility requirenents.
And this is s test to determ ne whether or not you're
a bonafide Al askan resident for purposes of the
di vi dend. W're creating them because a deceased

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 28- April 14, 2009



person couldn't apply to the departnment ..., they
coul dn't be a state resident on the date of

appl i cation, and because the allowable absence
provi sions say you have to be absent with intent to
remain, we' ve created exenptions from t hose
requi renents, and what exists is a requirenment that
you be a state resident - as state resident is defined
in the statutes and the regulations - for 180 days
prior to your death. So, ... state residence doesn't

itself require physical presence; it says you have to
be here with an intent to remain or, if you |eave, you
have to be absent with the intent to return. And we
do have a regulation that further defines what it is
to be a state resident and to maintain your state

resi dency.

So, you're correct, Representative Seaton: in theory
a person could be gone for that 180 days, die outside
of Alaska, and still qualify under this bill. And
certainly, whatever the will of the commttee is, we
can draft it so that's not an intended consequence,
but as | read this provision, that's how it could be

i nterpreted.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON said she thinks that is okay, because that
is not different than the exenptions allow currently. Many
times the reason a resident is Qutside is because he/she is il
and is getting treatnent unavail able in Al aska.

10: 04: 32 AM

MR POAG in response to Representative Guenberg, confirned
that [HB 205] stipulates that the otherwi se qualified resident
would have to have lived for at |east 180 days of the year
before dying in order to qualify for that year's dividend.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he tends to support that.

10: 05: 12 AM

MR POAG, in response to a question from Representative
Petersen, said a death certificate is proof positive of the date
of deat h.

VICE CHAIR SEATON remarked that he thinks the wording [in

Version R] has changed significantly from the purported need of
the bill.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 29- April 14, 2009



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said soneone could be on a cruise
begi nning January 1, for five nonths, and could be planning to
return to Alaska, but dies on the cruise. He said he thinks HB
205 is humane and is "intended to cover those people, too."

10: 08: 32 AM

MR. POAG stated that there are fairly rigorous requirenents in
regul ation related to maintaining residency, which the Permanent
Fund Dividend Division takes seriously. |f any steps are taken
that "severs the residency," the person would not be eligible.
He said there is also statute which includes what is known as
"the touch-down requirenent,” which requires the person to have
spent at least 72 hours in the state in the last two years. A
physi cal presence requirenent is currently not in HB 205, but
could be added by the conmttee; however, there currently are
provisions in existence to require the individual to nmintain
hi s/ her state residency.

10: 09: 21 AM

VICE CHAIR SEATON asked what it takes for a person to renove
hi s/ her state residency.

MR. POAG replied that the answer to that is found in 15 A C C
23 143, which has a general provision as to guidelines for
mai nt ai ni ng residency. Sonme reasons for |osing that residency
i ncl ude: claimng a nonresident notor vehicle tax exenption;
accepting full-tinme enploynent in another state; filing for a
part-year resident income for property tax returns in another
state; naming a claim of honmestead property tax exenption in
another state; receiving an education from another state;
disclosure in a court proceeding an affidavit indicating that
the person is resident in [another] state; and executing a wll
of residency in another state.

VICE CHAIR SEATON concluded that basically, a person has to
decl are that he/she has permanently changed residency. He asked
how many people would have qualified under this provision this
| ast year.

10:11: 17 AM

MR. POAG offered his wunderstanding that the fiscal not e
di scl oses the annual nunber of deaths during the qualifying
year, and projects a nunber of anticipated participants who

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 30- April 14, 2009



would qualify, which he said he thinks is "in the realm of
1,700."

VICE CHAIR SEATON confirmed that the fiscal note shows that
approximately 1,700 people would qualify per year.

10:12: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked if Version R confornms to "the
bill that is hopefully going to be on the floor today."

CHRI STI NE MARASI GAN, Staff, Representative Kevin Meyer, Al aska
State Legislature, confirned that is correct.

VI CE CHAIR SEATON, after ascertaining that there was no one who
wi shed to testify, closed public testinony.

10: 13: 22 AM

VI CE CHAI R SEATON renoved his objection to the notion to adopt
the proposed conmittee substitute (CS) for HB 205, Version 26-
LSO780\ R, Cook, 4/11/09, as a work draft. There being no
further objection, Version R was before the comrttee.

10: 13: 44 AM

VI CE CHAIR SEATON stated that he has a problem with [Version R]
because it would "trenendously" expand the bill from its
original intent. He reiterated his previous points.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON said she feels that qualifications should
be the sane whether a person is alive or has died, and she said
she likes the bill.

10: 15: 41 AM

VICE CHAIR SEATON clarified that the problem with the bill is
that "you don't know whether these people would have qualified
or not, ... because they could have been gone for 185 days -

they only had to be here for 180 days - that doesn't qualify you
for a permanent fund dividend."

REPRESENTATIVE WLSON pointed out that that is a five-day
di ff erence.

VI CE CHAI R SEATON cont i nued:

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -31- April 14, 2009



That is if you were just starting from the beginning

of the year. | nean, you could have been here a nonth
and have left ... - or two nonths and left - and then

four ... or six nonths |ater not having been here.
But you still maintained that residency because you

didn't declare a residency in another state. So, you
could have left in February and never returned and
died ... six nmonths later, and that still qualifies
for a permanent fund divi dend.

10: 17: 20 AM

MR. CGROSSI said he thinks that one indicator that residency had
been established would be whether or not the individual in
guestion had received a dividend in "the year inmediately before
t he qualifying year."

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG coment ed that when dealing with people
who die, the people who are hel ped are their w dows and orphans.

10:18: 23 AM

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON noved to report the proposed comittee
substitute (CS) for HB 205, Version 26-LS0780\R, Cook, 4/11/009,
out of conmmttee, wth individual recomendations and the
acconpanying fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSHB
205(STA) was reported from the House State Affairs Standing
Comm ttee.

[ VICE CHAI R SEATON handed t he gavel back to Chair Lynn.]

10: 18: 58 AM

CHAI R LYNN nade sone committee announcenents.
ADJ OQURNNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

State Affairs Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at 10:19
a. m

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 32- April 14, 2009



